
 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION DIVISION 
 130 WEST CONGRESS STREET, 3rd FLOOR • TUCSON, AZ  85701-1207 

PHONE:  (520) 724-3731         FAX:  (520) 724-4434 
 
March 16, 2016  

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 
SOLICITATION NO.: 210151 TRANSPORTATION ENGINEERING DESIGN SERVICES QUALIFIED 
CONSULTANTS LIST (QCL) 
 
This Addendum addresses questions raised through 11:30 am on March 16, 2016  This addendum shall 
be incorporated and made part of the SFQ Documents as though included therein.  This addendum is 1 
page. 
 
 
CLARIFICATIONS / ANSWERS TO RESPONDENTS: 
 
Q)  We are directed to submit a “signed letter of commitment” which is appears to be Exhibit “B” from the 
sample contract. I assume we submit signed Exhibit “B”.   
There is an Exhibit “C” in the sample contract which is a consultant rate schedule. We are directed not 
submit fee information and I can find nowhere that it directs us to submit Exhibit “C”.  I assume we do 
NOT submit Exhibit “C”.    
A)  Both assumptions are correct.   Exhibit B should be signed and submitted within the SOQ and Exhibit 
C should not be submitted.     
 
Q) Is a notice of intent to respond required in addition to the attendance at the pre-submittal meeting? If 
so, by when? 
A) No.  A notice of intent to respond is not a requirement for a consultant to submit a Statement of 
Qualifications.   
 
Q) There is no specific statement in the SFQ relative to control survey for the projects.  Please provide 
confirmation that survey services (horizontal control, topography, culture, r/w) to be required as a part of 
the contract; or will they be performed/provided by the County? 
A) Survey services will be predominately performed by Pima County.    
 
Q) What format (i.e. AutoCAD?) is expected/required for survey control, and design engineering? 
A) Pima County Survey uses AutoCad 2016 and Design Engineering uses Micro Station. 
 
All other specifications, terms and conditions, not specifically changed by this Addendum will remain the 
same.   
 

All questions shall be addressed in writing to Anthony V. Schiavone, Commodity/Contracts Officer, email 
anthony.schiavone@pima.gov or fax number 520-724-4434. Questions or requests for clarification 
received less than seven calendar days before the solicitation due date, March 22, 2016, may not receive 
a response. 
 

/s/ Anthony V. Schiavone  
 
Anthony V. Schiavone 
Commodity/Contracts Officer 

mailto:anthony.schiavone@pima.gov

